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Beginning on the next page is the second set of responses to questions presented by prospective bidders as part of the RFP process outlined in Section A., Part 1.0, Item 1.4



	Q45:	Can the State elaborate on the services they use from Dean Health for the PDP/Wrap?  Would those include MTM and enrollment?
A45:	The RFP is asking prospective vendors to propose a PDP product that includes benefits that wrap around the PDP for the WPE program’s Medicare eligible retirees and continuants. The intent is to ensure that the PDP and Wrap product will provide benefits and services that are equivalent to the benefits and services provided by the PBM for non-Medicare eligible members.  Services would include MTM and Medicare Part D enrollment, based on the Department providing WPE program eligibility to the PDP. 

	Q46:	For contract item 4.07(a), is asking for the “Board and its actuaries” to have access to pharmacy agreements. Would ETF agree to a mutually-agreed upon third party auditor?
A46:	As part of the full transparency requirement, the Board and its actuaries must have access to the pharmacy agreements.

	Q47:	Will the ETF consider a group purchasing coalition proposal? Or, is it seeking soley a direct PBM proposal?
A47:	This RFP is posted to select a PBM for the State and WPE programs only.

	Q48:	Section D, Cost Proposal, Part 9.0, Medicare D. Is it acceptable to quote a different PMPM fee structure for the Medicare D PDP than for the standard pharmacy benefit management quote?
A48:	The RFP is requesting proposed rates for these services, not a PMPM fee. The rates should be all inclusive and are not applicable to the administrative fees calculated in Section D., Part 2.0.  The Board reserves the right to modify the program at a later date to reflect a self-insured basis and a PMPM fee would be negotiated at that time.

	Q49:	Does your current vendor support a fully insured PDP program?
A49:	The DeanCare Rx Medicare Part D PDP and Wrap product currently in place is a fully insured product.  Refer to the DeanCare Rx references provided in Section E. of the RFP and posted to the Reference section of the ExtraNet site.
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